
 

 

 

 

 

FEDEX FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

27TH ANNUAL REPORT 

2024-25 
 

 

 



FEDEX FINANCE PRIYATE LIMITED
u65923MHl998PTCl 14960
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DIRECTORS'REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their Twenty Seventh Annual Report on the

business and operations of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts

fot the year ended 31't March, 2025.

Financial Highlights
Dudng the yeat undet review, performance of your company was as undet:

State of Company's Affaits and Futute Outlook
a. Brief description of the nature of business of thc company;

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
Current year
(Rs)

Previous yeat
(Rs)

Current
year
(Rs)

Previous
yeaf
(Rs)

Total Income
51,00,37,210 34,31,73,260 sl,00,37,210 34,31,73,260

Ptofit / (Loss) befote
Taxation

26,16,08,318 -42,03,14,081 26,16,08,318 -42,03,11,081.

Less: Tax expenses (Current
and Defered) 4,48,97,856 4,97,67,706 4,48,97,856 4,97,67,706

Profit / (I-oss) aftet Tax
21,67,70,462 -41,00,81,787 21,67,10,462 -47,00,81,787

Add: Share in Ptofit of
Associates

-14,533 -11,545

Consolidated Profit 21,66,95,934 -47,00,93,332

Add: Balance B/ f from
ptevious yeat

10,51,86,745 57,67,81,326 10,51,86,745 57,67,81,326

Less: Proposed Dividend
Less: Transferted to Special
Resen,e

4,32,79,754 4,32,79,754

.\dd: Short / Excess
Prrx,ision

-377,690 15,12,794 -311,690 -1.5,72,791

Ralance Profit / (Lcls$ C/f
to next year

21,63,98,712 -47,r5,97,581 21,63,84,239 -47,16,09,126



Yout Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company (]\fBFC) registeted with The
Reserve Bank of India and is into lending activities.

b. Gtowth in terms of volume of the key ptoducts/services of tl-re company, if any,

which covers the bulk of the opetating ptofit.
'l'here has been no major turn around for yout Conrpany during thc financial yeat.

The Company continues to eatn its interest income out of its lending activities.
Any operational highlights indicating the ovetall growth of the company and any

diversification, if any, made during the year;
No diversification in the business has been made during the year undet teview.
Company's plan to venture in other segments, if any.

Your Company does not plan to venture into othet segments.

Change in natute of business
Your Company continues to focus on its main objects as specified in it's Memorandum of
Association. During the year under review tlere were flo changes in the nature of the
business activities catried out by your Company.

Dividend
In otder to conserve resources, your Director's do not recommend any equity dividend fot
the year under review.

Amounts Ttansferred to Reserves
Pursuant to Section 45-1C of RBI India Act, 1934, your Directors do not piopose to
ftansfer an amount to a Special Reserve during the yeat under review. No other amount is

proposed to be ttansfetted to afly other reserve.

Changes in Share Capital
The following allotments v/ere made during the year undet review:-

I. Conversion of Compulsorily Convetible Debentures (CCD) into Equity shates

15,41,191 Equity Shares were allotted at Rs. 1,100/- per Equity share, as per tetms of
issue of the CCDs on 14th February 2025, upon convetsion of the CCDs into equity
shares of the Company.

II. Preferential issue of Equity shares

1,75,450 Equity Shares were allotted
place ment basis.

at Rs. 1,100/- per Equity share on private

\7itlr the aforesaid allotments of 17,16,641 Equity shares in total, the paid up share capital of
your Company stood at Rs. 4,47 ,18,410 /- consisting of 44,77,847 Equrty Shares of Rs. 10/- each

as at 31.1 NIarch 2025.

Debentures
As mentioned earlict in this report, your Company has converted all thc issued 7,59,46,767 -
0%o Oompulsorily Convertible Debentures into equitv shares, as per terms of issue.

d.
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Details of the debentures have also been given in note 5 of the Balance Sheet forming part
of the financial statements.

Disclosute regatding Issue of Equity Shates with Diffetential Rights
Your Company has not issued any cquity shares with differential rights during thc financial

yeaL

Disclosure regarding issue of Employee Stock Options
Yout Company has not granted any Employee Stock Options during the financial year.

Disclosure tegarding issue of Sweat Equity Shates
Your Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shates during the financial yeat.

Weblink of Annual Retum
The web address whete the annual teturn refetted to in sub-section (3) of section 92has
been / shall be placed is w.,',"w.fedexfinance.com/documents

Number of Board Meetings
The Board of Ditectots of your Company met as follows dunng the Enancial year:-

Date of board meetings Narme of the Directots who attended the said meeting
18,h April 2024

Steejith Narayanan Kunni1nrr pIN: 07554606)

Gautham Madhavan @IN: 02826558)Mr.

3,,1l]uly 2024
13th September 2024
23.d Septembet 2024
30,h September 2024
28th October 2024
25'h November 2024
8th lanuary 2025
74il Febnnry 2025
20th Febtuarv 2025
27", Februarv 2025
25,h March 2025

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investrnents under Section 186' of the
Companies Act, 2013.
Yout Company being a NBFC registered under chapter IIIB of RBI Act,1934 and whose
main objects includes acquisition of securities, the investrnent and lcnding actirT ues

undefaken by your Company during thc yeat under review, do not fall within the ambit of
Section 18(r of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence the disclosute of the same ate not being
provided.

.\!\-i



As your company is engaged in the business of financing of companies, the guarantees grven

by yout company during the year undet teview did not fall under the purview of Sec. 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and hence the disclosure of the same are not being proyided.

However, details of investments made by the Company have been provided in Note 10 of
the Balance Sheet which forms part of the financial statements of the Company for the year

under reyiew.

Particulars of Contracts ot Arrangements with Related Paties
Your Company has not enteted into cofltracts or arraflgements fal.ling within the ambit of
Section 188, of the Companies Act 2013 during the Enancial year.

Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company
There have been no material changes affecting the financial position of your Company,

occurring after balaice the sheet date till the date of the report.

Conservation of Enetgy, Technology, Absorption, Foteign Exchange Eamings and
Outgo
The details of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Eamings ind Outgo are

as undet:

(A) Conservation of enetp'v:
(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

Your Company has taken the adequate measures to reduce energy consumption by
purchasing and using energy efficient equipment.
(ii) The steps taken by the company fot utilizing alternate sources of energy:

During the year under teview there were no alternate sources of energy utilized by the
Company, howevet as and when any such opportunities arise, your Boatd of Ditectots
shall take necessary steps to utilize such alternate soutces of energy.

(iii)The capital investment on energy conservadon equrpments:
Your company has not incured any capital investment on energy conservation
equipment during the year undet teview.

(B) Technologvabsomtion:
(i) The efforts made torvards technology absorption:
Considering the nature of business actir.itics carried out b1' your company during the yeat
under revierv, technology does not play a vital tole in the same, however your Directors
cnsure that whcrever possiblc tcchnologv is lrscd to ensure business growth.

(ii) The bencfits denved like product imptovement, cost reduction, product development
or import sr rbsti rut i.rn:

Considedng the nature of the busincss carried out by the Oompanv, technology does not
contribute towards any business benefit.



(iii) The expenditure incurred on Reseatch and Development:
Your Company has not incurred any expenditure on Reseatch and Development, duriflg
the year under review.

(iv) Details of imported technology
Your Company has not imported any technology during the year under review.

(ncluding capital goods and other eependiture)

Details of Subsid.iary, Joint Venture or Associates
Yout Company did not have'any subsidiary or joint venture companies during the financial
yeaf.

The fotlowing companies were your Company's associate companies dunng the Enancial

ye ri-
i. Ir\AB M Screens Private Limited

LA-{B N{ Screens Private Limited has incurred a Loss of Rs. 58,135/- as compared to the
previous yeat's Loss of Rs. 46,180/-.

ii. Lexine Buiiders & Developers Pdvate Limited.

Lexine Builders & Developers Private Lirnited has incurred a Loss of P'ls. 72,279 / - as

compared to the previous year's Loss of Rs. 63,340/-

The particulars of the associate companies as at the end of the year under review, in the
ptescribed format - AOC t has been enclosed with this report as 'Annexute It

Risk Management Policy
Your Board of Director's ensure that thc risks rvl-rich threaten the existence t>f your
Company are catercd to as and when the same arc noticed.

Your l)irector's also cnsute to identifi and revicrv any such risks which may arise during the
normal course of business.

Details of Directots and Key Managerial Personncl
Nft. Sreejitl'r I(unniprr (DIN: 07554606) and Nlr. Gautham
continue to be the Directors on the lJoatd of your Compant'.

N{adhavan (DIN: 02826558)

Particulars Cutrent year
Rs,

Ptevious year
Rs.



Yout Company was not required to appoint any othet Key M anageial Personnel

Details of significant & material orders passed by the tegulatots or courts ot tribunal
No significant and material orders have been passed by any regulator or courts or tribunals
wl-ich shall impact the going concetn status and opetations of yout Company in future.

Statement In Respect Of Adequacy Of Intemal Financial Control With Reference To
The Financial Statements,
As pet the audit report issued by the Statutory Auditors of the Company, yout Company has

an adequate intemal financial contols system over financial reporting and such intemal
financial controls o'r,er financial repotting were operating effectively as at the end of the year

under teview. The Board of Ditectots, as and when required, shall keep on strengthening
the same with the gowth of the Company.

Deposits
Your Company has not accepted any deposits during the Ftnancial year.

Loans ftom Directot's and their Relatives
Your Company has not accepted any amount as loan from it's Directors ot their relatrves

during the financial year.

Receipt of any commission by Managing Director/Whole Time Directot ftom a

Company or for receipt of commission / temunetation ftom it Holding or subsidiary
Yout company did not have anyone designated as Managing Director/Vhole Time Dhector
during the yeat under teview.

Declaration by Independent Director's
Your company being a private limited company was not tequired to appoint any

independent Dtector, during the financial yeat.

A statement regatding opinion of the Board with tegatd to integrity, expeftise and
experience (including the ptoficiency) of the Independent Directors appointed
during the year
Your company being a ptivate limited company was not tequired to appoint any

Independent Dircctor, during the year under review, thus the disclosure of the said

statemcflt does not apply to yout Company.

Corpotatc Social Responsibility Policy
For the immediately prcceding financial year, your Cornpany did not meet the t}lreshold limit
specified in Section 135(1) and thus was not Iiable to spend CSR firnds during the year undet
review.

Flowevcr, the Company has voluntatily
under tevicrv.

speflt an amount of Rs. 21,62,000 / - during the year

//rP
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Though not applicable fot the year undet review, the details of the voluntary CSR spends

made during the year under review have been stated in 'Annexute II' annexed herewith.

Audit Committe e

Your Company being a private limited company, the provision relating to Audit Committee
did not apply to your Company.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Your Company being a private limited company, the provisions relating to Nomination and
Remuneration Comrnittee did not apply to your Company.

Disclosure on establishment of Vigil Mechanism
Your Company has neithet accepted deposits ftom public nor borrowed money ftom banks
and financial institutions in excess of Rupees Fifty Ciores, thus the ptovision relating to Vigil
Mechanism did not apply to your Company.

Disclosures undet Sexual Flarassment of Women at l$Forkplace (Ptevention,
Piohibition &Redressal) Act, 2013

Your Company has complied with ptovisions relating to the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee undet the Sexuai Harassment of Women at ntrorkplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redtessal) Act, 2013.

No cases telated to Sexual Harassment have been filed against your Company during the
financial year.

The details pertaining to complaints receir.ed on matter pertaifling to sexual harassment
during the financial yeat under rer.iew, ate as below:
(a) Number of complaints of sexual hatassment received in the yeat Nil
O) Number of complaints disposed off during the year: Nil
G) Number of cases pending for more than ninety days: N.A

Dislosure of compliance with Matemity Benefit Act, 1961

Dr,ting the year undet tevierv, your Company has complied rvith the applicable provisions of
the Maten-rity Bcncfit Act, 1961.

Statutory Auditors
NI/s. R.A Sheth ck Associates, Chartered Accountants, Nlumbai, having Firm Registration
No. 113270W, thc Statutory Auditors of the Company hold of6ce till the conclusion of the
ensuinu Annuirl Gcncr:rl Mccring.

The Board tecommcnds thc
Gener'al Meeting.

appointment of the Statutory Auditors in the ensuing Annual

@



M/s. R. A. Sheth & Associates, have exptessed their willingness and eligibility to be
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company.

Auditors Report to the Board pursuant to Non-Banking Financial Companies
Auditot's Report (Reserve Bank) Ditections, 2017

Pursuant to the Non-Banking Pinancial Companies Auditor's Repot (R.eserve Bank)

Ditections, 2018, the Statutory Auditors of the Company have issued an audit report
accotdingly.

Explanation to Auditor's Remarks
The Auditors'Report does not contain any qualification, teservation, adverse tematks ot
disclaimer and hence, does not call for any cofirnents undet Section 134 of the Companies
Act,2013.

Fraud RepottinC
There have been no known instances of fraud in yout Company during the yeat undet
reriew.

Secretarial Audit Repoft
Your Company being a private limited company, having outstanding loans or borrowings
from Banks or Public financial institutions, below the threshold limit of Rs. 100 Ctotes, as

specified in Rule 9(c) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnei) Rules, 2014, the provisions relating to sectetatial audit did not apply to your
Company during the year under review.

Maintenance of Cost Recotds
The maintenance of Cost Records as specified by the Central Govemment under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, did not apply to the Company during the year undet
review.

Sectetarial Standatd
Your Boatd of Directots, the management team afld ptofessional empioyed / associated

with thc Company ensure that the necessary compliance with regard to the Secretarial

Standards have becn complied with.

Details of application made or any proceeding pending undet the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year along with their status as at the end of the
financial year
'fhete rvas no application or proceeding pencling under the Insolr.ency and Bankruptcy
Code,2016 during the year.

ti
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Dctrrils ol difltrcncc bctrvccrr atnoultt of thc valuatiotr
scttlcnrcnt .rnd thc vflluatlon donc whilc taking loan
Institutious along with thc rcasol't6 thcrcof
t.\o suclt iustilncc ilrosc tiuling tltc ycaf tttrtlcr rcvir:rv.

Ditcctors Rcsponsibility St tcmctrt
hr nccotdancc l'ith thc provisions of Scction 134 (5) of 't'lrcr

directors conFrrm that:

Companics ;\ct 20'13, v<nr

Acknowlcdgrncn t
il'l.,c Directo]-s exptess their sinccrc apptcciation to tltc valued shareholders, bnnkers atrcl

clicnts for thcir supPort.

I;rlr atrrl t> f of thc lloard of f)ir.cctcrrs

fin Mtclhavan Slccji Narryatratr l(LtnrriYtrr

donc zrt thc dme of one rimc
from tlre Banks ot Einancial

a) In thc pr:cpnration of the aonual accouflts for the ;cat uuclcl revicw, the applicablc

accou,rting star,datds havc bccrr follorvod alt>ng rvith propcr cxplanation relati,ng to matcrial

dcparrurcs;
b) 'I'hc dircctors have sclectcd such accoru:ting policies and applied them consistendl'and

made judgnents and ,estimatcs that are rcaso'abic a,d pruclcnt so as to gi!'e a true and- fair

riet, of the state of affairs of the Cornl:anv as at thc cnci of thc year ulldct rcvierv and of the

profit of thc Company for that pcriocl;

i; 'Ilrc .lircctors l avc rrL",., 1>iop"r' ,t,r.l srifficicrrt carc lirr thc maintcnancc of adc<;uarc

accou,dnq rccords i. o..nrdo.r." with t5c 1:rovisio,s of t5c Comparics Act 2013 for

."fegurrdi"rg t1re asscts of thc compan-v ar'rd ior pre'e,ting and cletccting fraud and orher

irregulari tie s;

c) 11re clircctors havc ptcl>arccl dre annual accoll[ts on a goitl[l cooccrn basis;

.j ' .," di,,-".,u., l.ra.,c icrlsc.l pr:opcr systerns to crlsr-lrc compliance witl: thc. plolisions oi rrll

applicable larvs and thlt sr"rch systcms werc adequate and opctating effcctivcly'

g;fh" .li.alo.ure staterncnt with re*orcl to the intcrnal fir:a,cial controls does not appl' t<>

yorrr, .o-p-y, howcver the detdls of ad".1.r0.1' of intcrnal financial curuols with rcfere[ce

to t[:c financial statcments as re<}rired pufsr,lant to rule 8 of dre cornpanies (Accounts) Rules

2014 are mcndoned clscrvherc in this rcpott'

I)ircctr rl:

I)lN: 02tJ2655tJ

l)arc: l]{l'l' Sc:Ptcrnbct, 2()25

| 
)lirr'c: i\'l tt ttrltai

I)ircctot:
l)lN: ()755,[6()6



I'EDI JX 1'I NANCT I' tT IVA:I' tr I.IMI'I'fiI)
I 165')1,|\, I t')9l ',t C I 14160

Ittlirl. ( )flicc: 117, ll,,l li[xrL, lrrl (.lrarrrlx'r'1, I )lylltl;rs lloarl, Vilc l)arlc (1,,), r\hrrn bai 4W 0i7
't\.1.: |'] ) (6t)l.i'1"t.I/ 6h()I411.1

Anncxure I
Fonn AOC-I

(l)ursrrrrrrt t(r lirst l)roviso tosrrl:-scction (3) ufscctiorr 12t) rr,,u.l with lrtc 5 ()f r.(rmparrics

Q\ccounts) 1(ulcs, 2() I,l)
Statcrncnt corrtrtining salicnt fcatllrcs of thc Iinancid statcment of subsicliaries / associate

companics/ioint vcntures

Part "At': Strbsidiarics
(lrrtirunatiou Lr rcspcct of cach sul>sicliary to bc prcscntcd with amounts in Rs.;

I Sr. No. 1

2 Namc of drc Subsidiar",r N.A
l lleporting 1>ctiod for thc

subsidiary conccrncd, if
d.i,ffcrcnt frour thc hokling
cont;>artv's lc;lorting pcliod

N.A

+ lleporting currer)cy alrd
Iixchangc rate as on lhe last
datc of thc relevant Iinancial
ycjtr in thc casc of f<.rrcign

Strbsidiarics.

N.A

) Sharc capital N.A
6 llescrvcs & suqrlus N.A
1 'Iotal asscts N.A
8 'ftrtal Li;rbi[tics N.A
t) I nvcstmcnts N.A
10 'l urnrrvct N.A
t1 I)rofi r bcfi :r's tax;ltion N.A
12 I'r'ovisiorr for taxatitn N.A
13 l)rr.rfi t nflcr taxation N.A
t4 l)roposcd l)jvitlcnd N.A
l5 "/u tt( sharcboldittg N.A
Norcs: 'l'hc ftrllowing infirlnraliort sltnll br: lttlnishcd flt tlle cn(l r)f tltc sr',rtcrlrctll:

l. Nanrcs,rltsttllsitliatics rvl:ich rrlr )rct to c(llrnlcrlcc opcl'1lli()rls N'\
2. Nrrrrcs ol'sttlrsjtlillics wlti, lt lutve lrr'crt litltritlrttetl ttt soltl ',ltrt'irtrl tltt yertr. N \

,/, *'^t"*r,),i),r,,ffi

l(rrnniyrrt'

| )|,t:t:lt tr l)ircctrrt'
I tlti:: rt'1.11265 n\

I )^tci 'tl)'1' lir:pllrrrlrrt', 2l),lii
l'lrrr ,': N lt trrrlrli

lrlN: ()75li460(r



lrlll)tix trt NA N( lti pHlv^,t,l t, t )Mrt,yt)
I rtrl',., ti\ ll I t',r,lllrl1, | 149(,()

lllt'rl. tttfi,t.: ll'/..\,i lr[,r'r, lut. ( ihrrrrrlx,r,r, I)a1.;rkl;rs l(rxrrl, Vik, l\ t: {t,),lht;nl).ri .lU1tt,.i t
'I tl.: 0,1) 661)t.\'t.t.I/ &9I4.rn

^**,,"i,,,,,"1,11'r 
;1i,i, r,,,,,,,".

srrricrrrcrrt l)ursirrlnr tr) s('ctir)n .r2g (i)) of rrrc r;,,rrp,,,,i", n",, z0r3 rartLtc6to r\ssoci,rr,.
Currrprrllcx ar rtl Jrrirrt Vcnttrrcs

Iginc Butldcrs &
l)cvclopcrs l)r't '

t.t4 
-. - -.-_:31.' lIarch 2()25 t

1 ,tt(t,o(n

Con rrol of ar lcast
20'|,'o of rr,tal sh:rrc

czpital

PROtrll' FOI{'IFI! YI.,]AII

for and <n l:chalf of thc ]]oard of l)ir.ccrors

Natncs of associates or j<>int vcntLrrcs rvhich afc ),ct (o commcllcc operatigns: Nil
Narncs of 'lss<.rciatcs or io.lrt vcntulcs u4ricl have bccn liqui<Jltcd or: sold tluri*g thc r.cur:Nil

1.

2.

I )ilcctor'
t)lNr t)751i,16(Xi

I)lur.c; t\ [trrttblri

Nlurr' of thc ,\ssoci,rt"s / pirrt \r",,ru...

i;$il"n'.1- tt.rfi ,ils t*; r. t), r;

L/\/\1, lvl
Scrccns Pvt Ltd

31,, Nl.uch 2()25

.,\mount of In,esm.rffi
Q'lonina/ l/ahu)
llxtcnt of FIoLlint 96
Dcscriptior ,rf h.r.l,, tlr.* i* *igiit-o t i,ihl E Conrrol of ar:

lcast 20o,,i, of' total sharc

Rcasorr u,lry tlrc ffi
Consolidatcd
Ncr \\,()rrh atrr.ibutablc t., Slrnr.,h-klin[;;l"i laie.t
audircd lJalnncc Shcct 81,(r2,l7l

Not Considetcd in Consolidatiol

l)lN; lt2ti2655li

t.ooo

?.:5.t1.950

Nil
Nil-+3,602 I



FEDEX FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
u65923MHl998PTC l 14960

Regd. Office: 87,3'd Floor,Jay Chambers, Dayaldas Road, Vile Parle (E), Nfumbai 400 057

T eL: 022 6691.3777 I 66914777

Disclosute of CSR in Ditectors Report

1. Bdef outline on CSR Policy of the Companv.
Iicdex Finance Ptivate Limited's Corpotate Social Responsibilitv is focused on enhancing

the lives of people. We stongly believe in contributing towards the betterment of society

and endeavour to create a positive impact, while achieving our business goals.

2. of CSR Committee:
St No Name of

Director
Designation /
Natue of
Directotship

Number of
meetings
ofCSR
Committee held
during the yeat

Number of meetings
of CSR
Committee attended
during the yeat

NA, as the amount to be spent by the Company undet CSR did not exceed Rs. 50 Lakhs,

the functions of the Committee wete dischatged by the Boatd of Ditectots of the

Company in accordance with Section 135(9) of the Companies &ct,201,3

3. Ptovide the web-link whete Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR

projects approved by the board ate disclosed on the website of the company'

The weblink whete the CSR Policy and CSR ptoiects apptoved by the Boatd ate

disciosed on the website of the Company is www.fedexfinaflce.com/documents

4. Provide the executive summary along with rveb-link(s) of Impact assessment of CSR

projects cartied out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corpotate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable.

The average CSR obligation of the Company did not exceed Rs. 10 Ctotes ot mote in
putsuance of Section 135(5) of the Companies Acq201'3, in the thtee immediately

preceding financial years, thus impact assessmcnt of CSR ptoiects carri.ed out was not
requircd.

5.

2 r\verage Net Profit of the Company as pet sub

section (5) of Section 135

Rs. 10,80,64,830

l; Two percent of avctage net ptofit of the company as

pcr sub-scction (5) of Section 135

Pis. 27,67,297 / -

c Sutplus arising out of the CSR Proiects ot
progr-ammes or activities of the prcvious financial
VC 

'ITS

I{s. 70,652l-

#{$
H{'-*).5
VVoYI



FEDEX FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
u65923MHl998PTC r 14960

Regd. OfFrce: 87,3'd Floor,Jay Chambers, Dayaldas Road, Vile Patle @,), N{umbai 400 057

T eL: 022 66913777 I 66914777

D Amount tequired to be set-off fot the financial yeat,
if any

Nil

E, Total CSR obligation for the {inancial yeat

l6)+(c)+(d)l
Rs. 20,90,645l-

6.

A Amount spent on CSR Ptojects (both Ongoing Project

and other than On2oinq Pniex)
P:s.21.,62,000/-

B Amount spent iri Administrative Ovetheads NA
C, Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable NA
D Total Amount spent for the financial yeat

t(a)+(b)+(c)l

FLs.21,62,000/ -

L, CSR amount spent or unspent fot the Financial yeat As pet table below

' Amount Unspent (Rs.)
Total
Amount
Spent for
the
Financial
Year
(Rs.)

Total Amount
transfered to Unspent
CSR Account as
per section 135(6).

Amount transfetted to any fund
specified under Schedule VII as per
second proviso to section ilt5(5).

Amount Date of
Ttansfer

Name of the
Fund

Amount Date of
Transfet

27,62,000/- NA NA NA NA NA

F I Excess amounr for set-off, if ant: As oer table belorv

Sr.
No

Particulats Amount
(Rs.)

1 2 3

I Two percent of avetage net ptofit
of the company as per Scction
13s(s)

Pts.21.,61.,297 /-

Ii 'fotal amount spcnt fot the
fiulncial veat

I{s. 21,62,000/-

rii Irr.ccs: lmottnt spe rrl lor thL'

t]nancial -vear l(ii) - (i) |

Rs. 7tl3l-

h- Sr-rrplus atising out of the CSR
pto jcc ts or pfogtanuncs or
actir.ities of thc prcvious financial
veers, if an1,

Rs. 70,652l-

asA&n\\.^('2,.7-\o\
fr(M",0")^1KY"l
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FEDEX FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
u65923MH l998PTC I 14960

Regd. Of6ce: 87, 3.d Floor,Jay Chambets, Dayaldas Road, Vile Parle @,), N{umbai 400 057

Tel.:022 6691.3777 / 66914777

\r Amount ar.ailable for set off in
succeeding financial veats [(iii) -

Rs. 71,355/-

1\-

7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount fot the pteceding three

financial yeats :-

8. Whether an,v capital assets har.e becn cteated or acquited through Corpotate Social

Rcsponsibility amount spent in thc Financial year

OYes o No

If ycs, enter thc numbct of Capital ,\ssets ctcatcd / acquircd NA

Fumish the details r:elating to such asset(s) so crcated ot eccluitecl thtough Corporate
Social ltesponsibility nmour.rt spent in the Firuncial vcat:

1 2 3 I 5 6 7 I
Sr

N
o

Precedi
ng

Financi

^lyear(s)

Amount
transferr

ed to
Unspent

CSR
Account

under
Section
135(6)

Balan
ce

Amou
nt in

Unspe
nt

CSR
Accou

nt
under
Sectio

n
13s(6)

(i,
Rs.)

Amoun
t spent
in the
Financ
ial year

(in
Rr.)

Amount
transferred to

a Fund as

specified
' under
Schedule VII
as per second

proviso to
Section 1Il5(5),

if any

Amount
remaini
ng to be
spent in
succeedi

ng
financial

years

(in Rs.)

Deficien
cy, if any

Amou
nt
(i'
R..)

Date
of
Transf
ef

1 FY-1 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
2 l'Y-2 N,\ NA NA NA NA NA NA
3 FY.3 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Sr.
No

Short
patticulars

of the

Pincode
of thc

propefty

Date of
cre2rtion

Amorrnt
of CSR

Details of entity / Authority /
beneficiarl' of the registered

ownef

z-*\\
ig(, "'"):,'"\ 1ol
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R. A. SHETH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

209, Kshamalaya,

37, New lvlarine Lines,

IMumbai400 020

febphane : 91 -22-2245 2067

INDI,I'LNDEN I AI DI I ORS' I{LIORI

To
The Board of Directors
Fedex Fimnce Private Limited
Mumbai

Report on Compliance with the Nlaster Direction - Non-B{nking Financial Contpani€s

Auditor's Report(Reserve Bank) Directions,2016

1. Pursuant to the Master Direction - Non-Banking Finalcial Colnpanies Aud;tor's lteport (Reserve

Bank) Directions,20l6 DNBS. PPD. 03/66.15.001/2016-17 dated 29'r'SepteDrber' 2016, we have

examined the matters specified in Paragraph 3 and 4 ofthe Direction in respecl ofFedex Finance

Private Limited (the "Company") for the year eDded 31" March, 2024'

Management's ResponsillilitY

2. The Manage,nent ofthe Compa[y is responsible for compliance with dre abovc stated Master

Direction Jr an ongoing basis and reporting non-compliance, ifany, to the regulatory authorities

and Board of the -ompany This responsibility also includes preparation and ma;ntenanc€ of
proper accounting and ;ther records as per internal and external rcquitements and the design ard

implenentation o1the internal procedures, systeDrs, processes and cotrtrols to eDsure compliance

wiih the Dircctions on an ong;ing basis. Further, this resporsibility includes ensuring that the

relevant records provided to u; foiour examinatior arc corr€ct and complete. that give a true and

fair view and are ftee fron material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errcr'

Auditors' Responsibility

3. PuNuant to requirement ofthe Direction, it is our responsibility to provide lirnited assurance in

the form of ari opinion based on our examiration of the books of accounts and other records

maintained by thi compaDy on matters specified iD paragraph 3 and 4 ofthe Master Direction,

based on our audit ofthe financiat statemeDts for the year ended 31"' March, 2024

4. The Financial Statements ofthe Company as ofand for the finarlcial year ended i l"' March,2024

as mentioned in Paragraph 3 above, have been audited by us on which we have issued an

urrmodified audit opinLn vide our report dated 30rr' September, 2024 Our a dit of the Financial

Statements was co;ducted i,l accorda,lce with StaDdalds on Anditing issucd by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA) and other authoritative pLollouDcements issued by rhe Irstitute of
Charlered Accountants of India (ICAI). Those Standards requirc that we coDply with ethical

requiiEments and plan and perform audit to obtair reasoDable assu'ancc aboul rvhether ihe

financial statements are free fronr material nisstatement.

5. Ao aud;t iDvolves perfonniig procedures to obtai,l alrdit cvideDce about the colnpliance with the

Dircctions. The procedures s;iected dePeod orr the auditois judgmeDt, including the assessment

ol'tlre risks of lnaterial misstatement of information and rccords, whelher due to fizrrd or effor' In

rnaking those risk asscssments, auditor considels iDternal controls relevant to Company's

complLnce rvith Directions in order to design audit procedurcs that are appropriate in the

circrirrsta.ces. We believe that audit evideDce we have oblailted is sufficierrt and appropriate to

provide a basis for our report.



R. A. SHI]TH & ASSOCIATI]S

6. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit Reports and
Certificates issued for Special Purposes ('the Guidance Note") issued by rhe Iistitute of
Chartered Accountants of India. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical
requirements ofthe Code ofEthics issued by the ICAI.

7. We have complied with the relevart applicable requirenents ofthe Standards on Quality Control
(SQC -1), Quality Control for Firms drat perform Audits and Reviews of llisrorical Financial
Infomation, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Conclusion

8. Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company as produced for our
examination and the infonnation and explanations provided to us by the management, nothing
has come to our attentioD that causes us to believe that, in all material rospects, the Company has
not complied with the below requirements ofthe Directions:

a) The company had applied for registration as required under Section 45 lA of Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 has been granted Certificate of Registration dated 16tl,July,
1998. Further, the Company is compliant ofthe PriDcipal Business Criteria as specified
in paragraph 3 ofthe Master Direction.

b) The Company has complied with regulatory requirements ofNet Owned Fund (NOF)
issued by Reserve BaIk of Ilrdia (RBI) vide its notification no. DNBR (PD)
007 /03.10.119/2016-11 dated lst September 2016.

c) The Board of Directors ofthe Company has passed a Board Resolution at its meeting
held on 25rl' April, 2023 for Don-acceptance ofany public deposits.

d) The CompaDy has not accepted any public deposits during the financial year 2023-24.

e) The company has complied with prudertial norms relatirg to iltcome rccognition,
accoul'lting standards, asset classification and provisioning of bad ard doubtful debts as
applicable to it in terms of Non-Banking Financial Company Non-Systernically
ImportantNon-Deposittaking Company (Reserve Bank) Dircctions, 2016.

f) The conpany is a non-systemically imporlant NoD-deposit taknrg NBFC as defined in
paragraph 2(lxxix) of Non-Banking Financial lNon-Deposit AcceptiDg or HoldiDg)
Companies Prudential Norns (Reserve Bank) Directions,2007. Accordingly, the
provision of Para 3 (C) (iv) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditors Repoft
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008 are not applicable.

g) The company is not a NBFC-Micro Fina|ce Institutions (MFl) as dcfined in the Non-
Barrking Financial Company Non-Systemically LnportaDt Non-Dcposit taking
Company (ReseNe Bank) Directions,2016 aDd NoD-Ba'rking Financial Company -
Systernically lmportant Non-Deposit takiDg Company and Deposit taking Company
(Reserve Bank) Di.ections, 2016.

q\. ,qt- /.{"
&d;.*"7



R. A. SHETII & ASSOCIATES

R€striction on Use

q. This repot is issued pursuant to the requirement as per Paragraph 2,3 and 4 ofNoD-Banking
Financial CompaDies Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as specified in Master
Direction DNBS. PPD. 03166.15.00112016-17 dated 29'r' September,20l6 aDd should not be used
by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept nor assume any
duty or liability for any other purpose or to any other party to whom our repofi is shown or into
whose hands il ma) come u ithout our prior colsent iI $ riti g.

For R. A. Sheth & Associates
Charlered Accountants

Saloni R, Sheth
Partner

Membership No.046460
UDIN:24046460Br'HUAV39 1 2

Mumbai, 3 0rr' September, 2024

Finr ion No.l 13270W,l,fu



R. A. SHETH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Fedex Finance Private Limited

Report on the Audit for the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Stardalone financial stateme[ts of Fedex Finance Private Limited ("the

Cornpany,,), which cornprise ofthe balance sheet as at Marcl.r 31, 2025, and the statement ofProfit and

Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year tlien ended, and notes to the Standalone financial

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

(hereinafter referred to as the "Standalone financial statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our infonnation and according to the explanatiol'ls given to us, the

aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,20l3 in

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conforn.rity with the accounting principles

generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs ofthe Company as at March 31,2025, and its profit,

and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditir.rg (SAs) specified under

section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further

described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Standalone financial statements section

ofour report. We are independent ofthe Company in accordance with the Code ofEthics issued by the

lnstitute of Chaftered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements tllat are relevant to

our audit ofthe financial statements under the provisions ofthe Cor.npanies Act, 2013 and the Rules

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Standalone financial statements.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Cornpany's Board ofDirectors is responsible for the preparation ofthe other infonnation. The otlier

information comprises the information included in the Board's Repofi including Annexures to Board's

Repo( and Shareholder's Inforrration but does not include the Standalone financial statements and our

auditor's repofi thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements does not cover tlte other informatiol and we do not

express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

209, Kshamalaya,

37, New Marine Lines,

Mumbai 400 020

Telephone : 91-22-2205 2067
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In connection with our audit of the Standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other infonnation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistert
with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially m isstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude tliat there is a material misstatement ofthis other
infonnation, we are required to report that fact.

The other information is not available as on date of signing the repofi, and hence we do not repoft on
the information other than the financial statements and auditor,s repofi thereon.

Responsibilities of Management and rhose charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Standalone filancial
statements that give a true and fair view ofthe financial position, financial performance, aud cash flows
ofthe Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. Tliis responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection ofthe appropriate accounting software for ensuring compliar:ce with applicable
laws and regulations including those related to retertion of audit logs and applicatior of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implernentation ald maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls, that were opelating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the p|eparation and
presentation of the Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view atd are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or eror.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board ofDirectors is responsible for assessing the Company's
abilib/ to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using tlie going concem basis ofaccounting unless the Board of Directors eitlter intends to liquidate the
Conipany or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board ofDirectors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility

Oul objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone financial staternents as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
repolt that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance witli Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence tlre ecorromic decisions
of users taken on the basis ofthese Standalone financial statements.



As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and

uiaintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthe Standalone financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting frorn fraud is higher thar for one

resulting from eror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgory, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in ordel to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) ofthe Act, we are

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial

control systems in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness ofmanagement's use ofthe going concenr basis ofaccounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material unceftaitlty exists related to

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a

going concern. If we conclude that a material uncedainty exists, we are reqr:ired to dt'aw

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statellteltts or, if such

disclosures are inadequate, to modifu our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contert of the financial statetnents, including

the disclosures, and whether the Standalone financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the n.ragnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, make it probable that the econorric decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the

financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

(i) planning the scope ofour audit work and in evaluating the results ofour work; and (ii) to evaluate

the effect of any identified misstatertents in the Standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal controI that we identifu during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have conrplied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to comrnunicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order'") issued by the

Central Govemment oflndia in terms ofsub-section (11) ofsection 143 ofthe Act (hereinafter

referred to as the "Order"), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the

Company as we considered appropriate and according to the inforrnation and explanations
given to us, we give ir.r the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph

3 and 4 oftho order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we repoft that:

C.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law liave been kept by tlie
Company so far as it appears from our examination ofthose books, except for the matters
stated in paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on the reporling under Rule l1(g).

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss, along with the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with tlie books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 ofthe Act, read witli Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201 4.

The observation relating to maintenance of accounts and other rnatters connected

therewith are as stated in paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under sectior 143(3) and

paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under rule 1l(g) of the Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules,20l4

On the basis ofthe written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2025 taken on record by the Board ofDirectors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as

orr 3lst March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of
tlie Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls with reference to the

Standalone financial statements ofthe Company and the operating effectiveness ofsuch
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, the Company, being a Private

Limited Company, the provisions of Section 197, read with schedule V to the Act, are

not applicable to the Company and hence reporting under Section 197(16) is not
required.

b.



With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repolt in accordance

with Rule I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in oul opiuion and to

the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to Lts:

lv.

,

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial

position in its financial statements - Refer note 21.3 to the accompanying

Standalone financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contlacts including delivatives for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the investor Education

and Protection Fund during the ended March 31,2025.

A. The Managernent has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, as stated in note no 21 .12(a) to the acconrpanying Stardalorre financial

statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from

borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind offunds) by the

Cornpany to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary sliall, whether, directly or indilectly lend or

invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or

on behalfofthe con.rpany ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,

security or the like on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries;

B. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, as stated in note no 21 .12(b) to the accompanying Standalone financial

statements, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s)

or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parlies"), with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company

sl.rall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities

-identified in any manner wlratsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

("Ultirnate Beneficialies") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on

behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

C. Based on such audit plocedures that we lrave considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has

caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (A) and (B)

contain any material m isstatement.

v. Dividend has not been declaled/paid duling the year by the Company.

Ill,
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vi. Based on our examination, which includes test check, the Company has used

accounting software system for maintaining its books of accounts for the year

ended March 3l, 2025 which has the feature ofrecording audit tlail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated througlrout the year for all relevant

transactions recorded in tlre systeln. The system logs charges effectively,
though without linking them to specific user credentials.

Further during the course ofour audit, we did not come aoross any instance of
the audit trail feature being tampered with, and the audit trail has been preserved

by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention Refer note
no. 21.20 ofthe notes to the Standalone financial statements.

For R, A. Sheth & Associates

Charlelcd Accountants

Firm Registlation No.: 1 13270W

,fu,/%
Saloni R. Sheth

Partner

Membelship No. 046460

UDIN: 25046460BMORBI5587
MunT bai, September 30, 2025



Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Repo( ofeven date

To the best ofour infomation and according to the explanations provided to us by tlre Company and
the books ofaccount and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that;

We report that:

i. In respect of the Comparry's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a. (A) The Company has maintained propel records showing full particulals, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment

(B) The Company does not have any intangible asset accordingly para 3(i)(a)(B) is not
applicable.

b. During the year, the Company has not carried out physical verification of the Property,
Plant and Equipment.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on examination of
the records provided to us, the Cornpany does not hold any immovable propefties as on the
balance sheet date. Therefore, provisions ofclause 3(i)(c) ofthe Order are not applicable
to the Company.

d. The Company has not revalued any of its Propeffy, Plant and Equiprnent and intangible
assets during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(i)(d) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

e. As disclosed by the management in note 21.10, no proceedings have been initiated during
the year or are pending against the Company as at March3l,2025 for holding any benarni
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as arnended in 2016) and
rules made thereunder. Therefore, provisions of clause 3(iXe) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

ii.

a. The Company is in the business of making investrnents and Granting loans and
consequently, does not hold any inventory, accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of
the Order is not applicabte.

b. The Company has availed working capital limits in excessoffive crores, in agglegate, from
banks or financial institutiorls on the basis of security of current assets. We have not come
across any difference between the information subrnitted in tlie quarterly returns /
statements filed by the Company with such banks or financial institutions when compared
with the books ofaccount (principal outstanding) and other relevant infol'mation provided
by the Company. Refer note 7 of the Notes foming part of the Balance Sheet.

The Company has granted secured and unsecured loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships and to other parties during the year, in respect of which;

Since the Company is principally engaged in providing loans, hence tlie reporting
under clause 3(iii)(a) ofthe Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the tenns and conditions ofthe loans granted during the year are in
normal course of business during the year and are, prima facie, not prejudicial to
the Company's interest.

111.

(a)

,fl,,@")

(b)



lv.

(c) In respect ofloans and advances in nature ofloans, granted by the Company during
the normal course of its business, the receipts ofprincipal and interest are regular,

subject to Note no.12 and 14 ofthe Notes to Balance Sheet

(d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the overdue atl.tottnt remaining

outstanding as at the balance sheet date is as reported by tlre uanagetnent in Note

no 12 of Notes foming part of the Balance Sheet.

(e) As Company is principalty ongaged in providing loans, hence tlie reporting under

clause 3(iii)(e) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advauces in the llature of loans either

repayable on demand or without specifuing ally terms ol period of repayment

during the year, hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(1) ofthe Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company

has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 ofthe Act, with respect to the loans,

Investments, guarantees and security;

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Cornpany has not accepted

any amounts which are deemed to be deposits froni the public to which the dil ectives issued by

tlre Reserve Barik oflndia. The provisions ofsection 13 to76 ot any othet'relevant provisions

of the Act and the Rules framed there under does not apply to the Non-Banking Finance

Companies as per the Companies Act,2013. Hence, repofting under clause 3(v) ofthe Order is

not applicable to the Company;

According to the information and explanation provided to us, the Central Government oflndia
has not specified the maintenance ofcost records under sub-sectiorr (1) of Section 148 ofthe
Con.rpanies Act, 2013 and hence the provision ofPara 3 (vi) ofthe order are not applicable ;

According to the information and explanations provided to us and the records ofthe Company

examined by us, in our opinion

a. The amounts deducted / accrued in the books ofaccount in respect ofundisputed statutory

dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, goods and selYice

tax, cess and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited by the Company

with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Con.rpany did not have any dues

on account ofsales tax, value added tax, duty of customs and duty ofexcise. Further, there

were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees' state

insurance, income tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues were in arrears

as at March 31,2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they become
payable;

b. The Cornpany did not have any dues on account of provident fund, employees' state

irrsurance, income tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to

the Cornpany which have not been deposited on account of dispute.

As disclosed by the management in Note 21.17 and according to the information and

explanation given to us and based on examinatiott of the records, there were llo transactiol'ls

relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income

during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961);

vl.

vll.

viii.



1X.

b.

d.

According to tlie information and explanations given to us and based on examination ofthe
records, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon during the year.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financials institution or
government or any government authority.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on exarrlination of tlre
records, the term loans raised during the year were applied for the purposes fot.which the
loans were raised.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the infonnation and
explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any fund on shod tenr basis during the
year. Accordingly, the provision of paragraph 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the records of tlie Company examined by us and the infor.rration and
explanations given to us, the Company has associate entities. However, the Company has not
obtained any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiary, associates or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(ix)(e) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

f. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the inforrnation and
explarations giver'r to us, tlie Company has not raised loans during the year on tlte pledge of
securities in its subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies. Accordingly, the
provisions of paragraph 3(ix)(f) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or.fur.ther public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year accordingly, repofiing under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable;

According to the information and explanation provided to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Corrpany has made allotment of shares
through private placement during the year and the requirements of sectiotr 42 of the
Companies Acr,2013 have been complied with.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of repofting the true and fair
view of the Standalone Financial Statements and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the
Company or on the Company noticed or reported driring the year nor lrave we been
infonned of any such case by the management.

According to the information atrd explanation given to us and to the best ofour knowledge,
no repofi under sub-section (12) of section 143 ofthe Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule l3 ofCornpanies (Audit and Auditols) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year;

As represented to us by the management, there was tro whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year. Therefore, the provisions ofclause 3(xi)(c) ofthe Order
are not applicable to the Company.

x.

b.

xl.
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xll.

xtu.

xlv.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company, accordingly, reporting under clause (xii) ofthe Order is
not applicable;

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with section 177 and 188 ofthe Companies Act,
2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related
party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards;

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our exarnination ofthe
records ofthe Comparry, the company does not have any internal audit system since the provision
of section 138 of the Act are not applicable to the company. Accordingly reporting under
paragraph 3 (xiv) ofthe order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation provided to us in our opinion the Cornpany has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors
accordingly, provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act,2013 are not applicable to the
Company;

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records ofthe Company, the Company is required to be registered under section 45-IA of
the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. Accordingly, the registration has been obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records ofthe Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial Activities without
a valid Cetificate of Registration (CoR) frorn the Reserve Bank ofIndia as pel the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly reporting on clause 3(xvi)(b) of the order is not
applicable.

Tlle Con.rpany is not a Core Investn.rent Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank oflndia. Therefore, the provisions ofclause 3(xvi)(c) ofthe Order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the representations given by the management, there is no Core hrvestment
Cornpany (CIC) as part ofthe Group. Therefore, the provisions ofclause 3(xvi)(d) ofthe Order
are not applicable to the Company.

According to tlie information and explanation provided to us the Company has not incurred any
cash losses during tlie financial year covered by our audit and the immediately pleceding financial
year; hence paragraph 3(xvii) ofthe order is not applicable.

There was no resignation of the statutory auditor during the year. Therefore, tlie provisions of
clause 3(xviii) ofthe Order are not applicable to tlie conipany.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets

and payment offinancial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and
our knowledge ofthe Board of Directors and management plans and based on oul exarnination
ofthe evidence supporting tlie assumption, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to
believe that any rraterial unceftainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating tliat
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the balance sheet date. We, however
state that tliis is not an assurance as to the future viability ofthe Cornpany. We l'urther state that
our repofting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit repoft and we rreither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the

xv,

xvl.

a)

b)

c)

d)

xvl1.

xvlll.

xlx.

sheet date, will get discharged by the Cornpany as and when they fall due;



xxl.

As disclosed by the management in note 20.1 ofthe Financial Statements and as verified by us,
the gross amount required to be spent by company towards Cot'porate Social Responsibility
(CSR) during the year has been duly spent, hence reporling under clause (xx)(a) and clause
(xx)(b) ofthe Order is not applicable.

Reporting under clause xxi of the Order is not applicable as the same is required to be repofted
only in case ofconsolidated financial Statements.

For R.A. Sheth & Associates
Chaltered Accouutauls

Firm Registration No.: 113270W

,(/*z@
Saloni R. Sheth

Partner
Membelship No. 046460

UDIN: 250464608MORBI5 587
Mumbai, Septeniber 30, 2025



Annexure B to the Independent Auditors' Report ofEven date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act')

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone financial staten.rents of
Fedex Finance Private Limited ("the cornpany") as of March 31,2025, in conjunctior with our audit
ofthe Standalone financial statements ofthe Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion and to the best ofour information and explanations given to us and representations made
by tlie management, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal flnalcial controls
with reference to the Standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with referenoe
to tlre Standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the
criteria for inteflral financial controls with reference to the Standalone financial statements established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants oflndia.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's rnanagement is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI').
These responsibilities include the design, iniplementation and maintenance of aclequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, tlre prevention and
detection offrauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, and the timely
preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to the Standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repofting (the "Guidance
Note") ald the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAI and prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Cornpanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal fitrancial controls, botli applicable
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute ofCharteled Accountants of
Lidia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we coniply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform tl.re audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to the Standalone financial statements were established and rnaintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to the Standalone financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial staternents included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with refelence to financial statements,
assessing the risk tliat a niaterial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the



auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone

financial statements.

Meaning Of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability offinancial leportirg and tlre
pleparation ofthe Standalone financial staternents for extemal purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone
financial statements include those policies and procedures that
(l) pertain to the maintenance of records tliat, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
the Standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and

that receipts and expenditures of the company are being rnade only in accordance with autliorizations
of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition ofthe company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations oflnternal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because ofthe inlierent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation

ofthe internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future peliods are subject to

the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate

because ofchanges in conditions, or that tlie degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

For R.A. Sheth & Associates
Chanered Accounlants

Firm Resistration No.: Il3270Wih,(fu
Saloni R. Sheth

Pa rtner
Membership No. 046460

t IDIN: 250464608MORB15587
Mumbai, September 30, 2025



FEDEX FINANCE PRIVATE LIAAITED

CIN : U65923MH1998PTcl 14960
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT I,IARCH 31, 2025

in '000)
5r
No,

Particulars
Note
No.

As at
,ilarch 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

t.
1

2

3

[.
1

2

EQUITY AND LIABIL]TIES

Shareholders' funds
(a) Share Capitat
(b) Reserves and Surptus

Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings
(b) Long Term Proyisions

Current Liabllltles
(a) Short Term Borrowings
(b) Other Current Liabitities

Total

A55ET5

Non - Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant, Equipment and

{i) Property, Ptant and Equipment
(b) Non-Currentlnvestments
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Long Term Loans and Advances

Current Assets
(a) Cash and Cash Equivatents
(b) Other Current Assets

Total

lntangibte Assets

l
4

5

6

7
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

44,718
2,935,373

9,630

2.,@7,O33

23,747

27,552
847,836

1,695,310
70,354

2,029,A76
9,923

5,110,501 4,630,85'l

21,556
1,243,236

6,737
3,476,362

274,305

88,305

6,181

1,011,063
915

3,751 ,'178

257,221

104,291

5,1 '10,501 4,630,851

Notes To Accounts are an lntesral Part of these financiaI statementsNotes To Accounts are an lntegrat Part of
As per our report of even date attached

For R. A. Sheth & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. '113270W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Fedex Finance Private Limited

Zl
,{aL'e-",

saloni R- sheth
Partner
Membership No:

Place: Mumbai

/tu
046460

Date: September 30, 2025

DIN:07554606
Place: Mumbai
Date:30/09/2025

DIN:02826558
Place: Mumbai
Date:30/09/2025

Gauthfm Madhavan



FEDEX FINANCE PRIVATE LIA.IITED

CIN : U65923r'rHl 998PrC1 1 4960
STANDALONE STATEA.TENT OF PROF]T AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

'{ARCH 
3I, 2025

tn

5r
No.

Particulars
Note
No.

For the year end€d
lvlar<h 3,l, 2025

For the year ended
l,tarch 31, 2024

I

fl

IV

VI

vI

v t

lx

x

xl

x

REVENUE

Revenue from operations
Other lncome

TOTAL REVENUE +lU

EXPENSES

(a) Finance Costs
(b) Emptoyee Benefits Expense
(c) Depreciation and amortisation Expense
(d) Provision / (Reversat)
(e) Provision for Diminution in Value of lnvestments
(f) Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

PROFIT Before Exceptional and Extraordinary items and tax
FI - rvl

Exceptional
PROFIT Eefore Extraordlnary ltems and tax [V - Vl]

Extraordinary ltems
PROFIT Before Tax I Vll - Vllll

Tax Expense
(a) Current Tax
(b) Deferred lax
(c) Short Provision of Tax for earlier years

PROFTT FOR THE YEAR [X - XJ

Earnings p€r Equity Share

Basic and Dituted (NominalVatue per share Rs.10)

15

16

17

18

9
19

21.5
20

71.2

457,046
52,992

235,011
108,161

510,037 343,173

191,738
24,461
3,192

-55,55E

a4,596

95,101

2o,429
2,494

77,816
552,239

15,009

248,429 763,447

261,608 -4?O,314

761,608 '410,314

26 ,6081

-5O,72O

-312

-49,876
108

-1.513

-420,314

-45,210

216,399

72.89

-51,280

-471,595

1171.171

Notes To Accounts are an lntegrat Part of these financial statements
A5 per our report of even date attached

For R. A. Sheth E Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 113270W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Fedex Finance Private Limited

/^/,*/kffi"-
Saloni R. Sheth

Partner

embershtp No: 046460
Place: Mumbal

Date: September 30, 2025

DIN:07554606 DIN;02826558

Place: Mumbai Place: r{umbai

Date:30/09/2025 Date:30/09/2025

itham Madhavan



FEDEX FINANCE PRIVATE LIA,{ITED

CIN : U65923r{H 19 98PTC I 14960
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEAAENT TORTHE YEAR ENDED }IARCH 31, 2025

Not6 To Accounts are an lntegralPan ofthese flnancial statements
A5 per our report ot even dite attached

For R, A. Sheth & Aseociates
Chartered Accountants-m-;Z/&
Salonl R. Sheth

Memb€rshlp No: (X6460

Dat€: september 30, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Dnedors

DIN: 02826558

Datet 30/09/2025

DIN: 07554606

Date:30/09/2025

Profit/(Loss) before Exc€ptional ltemr and Tax

Depr€.iation and ahoduation
Provislon / (ReveEal)

Provirion for Doubtfut debt!
Provision tor Dimlnurion ln Vatue of lnvestments

Oper.tlnt Proflt Before Workin8 Clplt.l ch.rye3

AdJutments for Changes ln worklng Capl.al
lncrease/ (De<reae) ln oths current liabiliti€s
lncrease/ lDe(reas€) 1n Lonq Term Provinon
(lncree) / Decrease in Other Current Assets
(lncrease)/De.rease ln rlon.Current lnve.tm€itr
(lncreasel/D€.rease in Long Term Loans and Advances

Cash Senerat€d from / (uied in) operationi b€fore adrustm€nts for

Caih generat€d from op€.atlons
Oirect Taxes paid

N€t Cash From Operatint Activitl6

casH Flows FRoLi rNvEsTi{G AcnvmEs
Purchas of Fb(ed Asset
Net Casfi us€d ln lnvestln8 Activltles

CA5H FLOYYS FRO/* TT{ANCING ACTWME'
lncrear€ / (oecrease) in Bonowings
Sho( Term BorrowlnSs
Equlty shares issued through pnvate pLacemnt
ffi cclh issued / coflvert lnto <ulty sfi.r6
Net C.!h u*d ln Fln.n.lng Actlvlttes

Net lncrease/(Decreas€) ln cash and calh equlvalents
Ca5h and ca5h equivatst! ar at the beglnning of ttre year

261,608

-457,U6
191,7?9

3,197
,55,558

-3,500

-420,314

.235,012

95,101

2,738
TI,A16

552,239

I l,EZ4
-10,774

97,541
-731,171
.225,496

7,491
0

-77,110
297,W4

(a) Balances with Banks
(b) cash on Hand
(c) Deposlts with Bank



Particulars

Authorised
(i) 80,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.'10 each

(ii) 2O,O0,OO0 Preference Shares of Rs.10 each

lssued,Subscribed and Fulty paid-uP

(il 44,71 ,841 (Prevjous Year :27 ,55,2001 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

As at
March 3'1, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

80,000
20,000

80,000
20,000

100,000 100,000

44,718 27,552

44,718 27 ,552

FEDEX FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

ctN : U6s923MH1998PTC'l 14960

NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

3) SHARE CAPITAL
(Amount in'000)

(a) Reconciliatjon of number of shares

(b) shares held by Holding CompanY

(c) Details of Shares held by Shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate Shares in the ComPany

(d) Details of Promoters
- Fedex Securities Pvt Ltd
- Trinity Finsec Pvt Ltd
- Westex lnfotech Pvt Ltd
- White Water Mass Media Pvt Ltd
- Gazania Advisory LLP

- Fedex Stock Broking LLP

- Ptutus corporate Advisory LLP

(e) Terms / Rights attached to the Equity

The company has onLy one ctass of equity shares having a par vaLue of Rs. 10,00 per share, Each hotder of the equiti share is entitted

to one vote per share.

The Company may dectare and pay dividend in lndian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of directors witt be subject to the

approvat of the sharehotders jn the Annual Generat Meeting.

ln the event of tiquidation of the Company, the hotders of equity shares witt be entitted to receive remaining assets of the Company,

after distribution of alI preferentiat amount. The djstribution witt be proportionate to the number of equity shares held by the share

(f) Conversion of O% Compulsory Convertible Debentures into Equlty Shares

Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount

Equity Shares

Opening batance
Add ; lssued during the Year
Closinq balance

7,155,200
1,716,641

77,552
17 ,166

7.,755,200 27 ,552

4,471.841 44,718 2.75s.200 27 ,552

Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Number of shares Amou nt Number of shares Amount

Equity shares
Westex lnfotech Pvt Ltd 2,902,173 64.94% 1,230,000 44.64%

Particu lars
March 31, 2075 March 31, 2024

No. of Shares Shareholdine (%) No. of Shares Shareholding (%)

Equity Shares

Fedex Securities Pvt Ltd

Trinity Finsec Pvt Ltd

Westex lnfotech Pvt Ltd

White Water Mass Media Pvt Ltd

Mr. Krishnakumar Narayanan

500,000

445,170

2,902,373

344,268

279,500

11.'18%

9.95%

64.90%

7.70%

6.25%

500,000

445,200

1,230,000

300,000

?-79,500

18.15%

16.16%

44.64%

10.89%

10.14%



During the year, the Company has converted 1,59,46,767 Computsority Convertibte Debentures (CCDs), which were issued eartier on

various dates [refer note no. 5 (3)1, into equity shares pursuant to the terms and conditions approved by the sharehotders and as

stated in the debenture agreement. The conversion was carried out in accordance with Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013, and

other appticabte statutory provisions.

As a resutt of the conversjon, 1 5,41 ,191 equjty shares of face value Rs. '10 each were attotted at a premjum of Rs. 1090 per share to

the hotders of CCDs, The Company has comptjed with att necessary formatities, inctuding obtaining requisite approvats, fjling retevant

forms with the Reeistrar of ComDanies. and uDdatins its Reqister of Members.

(g) Allotment of Equity shares on Private Placement Basis

During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company has issued 1,75,450 equity shares of Rs, 10 each at an issue price of Rs. 1100 per

share (inctuding premium of Rs. 1O9O per share) on a private ptacement basis to setect investors in accordance with the provisions of

Section 42 and Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder'

The issue yvas approved by the Board of Directors at jts meeting hetd on 25th November, 2024, and the necessary special resotution

was passed by the sharehotders at the EGM hetd on 16th Januanry, 2025. The terms and conditjons of the issue, inctuding the identity

of au.ottees, number of shares attotted, and the consideration received, were set out in the private ptacement offer tetter.

.l The Company has converted O% Computsority Convertibte Debentures into Equity shares as per the terms of conversion

debentures held by them.

cDs carry a coupon of o% per annum. The tenure of ccDs wilL not exceed '10 years from the date of their

completion of which, within a pedod of 30 days, the Board shatt covert each CCDS into Equity Shares as may

by the Vatuation Report.Refer the note 3(f) of notes to Batance sheet

of debentures stated jn descending order of maturjty or conversion, starting from farthesL redemption or conversion

case may be:

4) RESERVES AND SURPLUS
tn

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2025
As at

March 31, 2024

(a) Securities Premium
Add: Additions during the year [refer note (f) and (g) of note 3 of notes to batance

(b) Generat Reserve

(c) other Reserves (specjat reserves u/s 45-lC the company being a NBFC)

Openjng Balance

Add: Addjtjons/Transfer during the year

(d) Surptus jn statement of Profit and Loss

Opening Batance

Add; Profit for the year

Less : Other reseryes (Special Reserve u/s Sec 45-lC)

5B5,304

1 ,871 ,138

585,304

2,456,442.

4,765

153,080
43,280

,304585

4,265

153,080

196,360

105,187
216,399

51

576,'181
-471,595

3,080

321,586
-43,240

105,187

2.78,306 105,187

2,935,373 847,836

5) LONG TERM BORROWINGS
in

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2025
As at

liarch 31,2024

(a) Debentures
0% Compulsorjty Convertibte Debentures 1 ,695,31 0

'1.695.310

AmoLrnt in

Date of Allotrnent No. of DL'bentures Face Value Amou nt

74 / 04 /2423 77,674 515 10,000,050

21 t12/2072 1,900 500 1.950,000

13 / 17 t7072 7 4,404 500 37,200,000

'11 11 / ?l'1 5C^

1A/01/2427 64,80! 500 12,400,000

27 tA1t2017 3,000,000 100 300,000,000



27 t02 /2017
15.946.767

6) LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Note: (Amount in'000)
1 The Company had avaited an overdraft timit aganist its Own Deposit from a scheduted commerciat bank. The limit of <2,07,700

for the period 27-02-2024 to 30-01-2075 has been renewed to {2,57,100 for the period 01"02-2025 to 01'02'7026. The overdraft

facjtity carrjes an jnterest rate of 8.2%.

2 The Company has obtained revolving demand loan upto timit Rs. 12,50,000 for the Business invesment and cash ftow mismatch

purpose agajnst ptedge of adequate securities of the Company and Group entities.

3 Unsecured toans carries an interest rate of B% per annum and are repayable on demand.(Refer to note 2'1.1).

Amount in

Particulars
As at

March 31,2025
As at

March 31, 2024

(a) Provision for Standard Assets 9,630 20,354

9,6l0 70,354

7) SHORT TERM EORROWINGS
tn

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2025
As at

March 31, 2024

(a) Secured toans

Bank Overdraft (Secured) (Refer note no. 'l)

Barctays lnvestment and Loans (lndia) Pvt Ltd (Refer note no.

Unsecured loans, considered good

From Related Parties

2)

(b)

211 ,BB2
1,110,000

775,150

208,055

1 ,821 ,821

7,497,033 2,429,876

B) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
ln

Particulars
As at

March 3'1, 2025
As at

March 31. 2024

(a) Statutory Dues Payable
(b) Salary Payabte
(c) Provisjon for Expenses
(d) lnterest on loan Payabte

16,021

1 ,026
6,700

7,790
1,171

1,013

73,7 47 9,973

w
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FEDEX FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

clN I U6s923MH 1998PTC114960

NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31' 2025

1 O) NON-CURRENT INVESTA'IENTS

in PerpetualEonds

Quoted
9.55% Canara Bank

lnvestment in Government Securities

Quoted
6.99% GOI Loan 2051'

Dreamstreams LLP (Fixed)

Dreamstreams LLP (Current

1,000,000 1,000,000

10,000,000
2,102,5L3

21,735,000

887,784.58
7,894,703.54

47,134.00

I,237,717.57

55,552.47
66a,943.42

OTHER INVESTMENTS

(a) lnvestments in ProPerties

lnvestment in Parnkkadavu Land

(b) lnvestments in Equity lnstruments
unquoted

Associates entities
Laab M Screen Private Limited

Lexine Buitders and Devetopers Private Limited

Other entities
Baby Marine Seafood Retajl Private Limited

Finret Homes Private Limited

Freo Rentals and Leasing Private Limited

High Town Devetopers Private Limited

Modus Logistics Private Limited

lnvestment in Preference Shares

unquoted
Other entities

8% Florintree Advisors Priva!e Limited

6% Laab M Screen Private Limited

3% Modus Logistics Private Limited

lnvestment in O% ComPulsorily convertible Debentures

unquoted
Other entities

aslen Malls Private Limited

Fairlead Buitders and Developers Private Limited

Finiel Homes Private Limited

Modus Loqistjcs Private Limited

Trinex Rental and Leasing Private Limited

Asten Realtors Private Limited

125,000
4,760

107,500
100,000

24,394
2,500

455,697

10,000,000
2,102,523

21,735,000

(c)

(d)

'1,318,500

721,000
1,A78,061

24,674

5'15,101

5,522,391

Less: Provision for Dimunition in value of lnvestments (Refer note 21.4)

(e) lnvestment in Mutual Fund.

Quoted
Axis Dynamic Bond Fund Cottection'
Edetweiss Banking and PSU Debt Fund'

Edelweiss Mutual Fund'

Nippon lndia Nivesh Lakshya Fund'
L and T Tripte Ace Bond Fund'

Mjrae Asset Equity Saving Fund'

HDFC Batanced Advantage Fund'
UTI Equity saYing Fund

lnvestment in ETF

Quoted
Bharat Bond ETF'

887,284.58
2,A94,701.54

55,557.47
66a,94) -42

o
13,881

1,250
476

10,750

1,000

2,439
25

1,250
476

10,750
1,000

2,439

131,850

22,100
101,807

10,350

51,510
552,239

131,850

21,100
107,807

12,337

51,510

22,500
57,500
41,894

40,000

75,000

20,000
20,000

72,500
57,500

40,000

20,000
20,000



1,632
1,672
1,6.39

1,660

1,5.87

1,636
t ,619
1,671

1,598

4,4.67

1,621

1,626

1,827
1,6.32

1,662
1,6.16

1,613

1,626

9,8.g7

44,536

.

3s,103

31,536

56,918

14,974

ou,ir,
18,141

110,035
40,411

15,968

Aggregate amount of quoted jnvestments

Aqqreqate amount of unquoted investments

Aggregate provision for diminution in vatue of jnvestments

(Refer note no. 21.6)

lnvestment in Quoted Shares

AlkyL Amines Chemicats Limited*'

Angelone Limited
Avanti Feeds Limited"
Aster DM Heatthcare Limited

Balajj Amines Limited"
Capri GlobaL Cap Ljmited
Llb Bank Lrmlteo
DCM Shriram Limited**
Deepak Fertitizers and Petro Corp'"
ELGI Equipments Limiled"
Finotex CabLes Limited"
Gujarat State FertiLizer."

HDFC Bank Limited*'
lnternationaI Gemmolog lnst lndia"'
JB Chemicats and Pharmaceuticats"
Jubitant lngrevia Limited'.
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited"
Lux lndustries Limited"
Olectra Greentech Limited""
Po(ycab lndia Limited"
Polyplex Corporation Limited"
Pop!Lar Vehicles and Servjces"
Praj lndustries Limited"
Prince PiDes and Fittjngs Limjted"
R Systems lnternationaI Limited
sty(am lndustries Limited
Swiggy Ljmited
Tasty Bite Eatables Limited*
Tejas Networks Limited
Triveni Engineering and lndustry"
Vaibhav Clobat Limited"
Vinati Organics Limited'"
Welspun Corp Limited

22,500

154,775

140,000
11,100

318,s07
4,731

22,500

860

600

,,1*

800

,,u:o

1,860
'1.:100

2,8:0

8,050

4'2:0

1,000

3,620
1,000

1,4-80

130
2,040

3,000

2,870

lnvertment in Alternative Investment Fund

Quoted
llFL Special opportunities Fund Series 8 2,715,943 .7 5 2,191 ,9A5 .53

Notes:
. The Company has pledged 75,14,770 unlls of Mutual Funds and Government Securities with Book Value of Rs.

Barclays lnvestment and Loans {lndia) Private Limited as securities as on March 31, 20?5.

Durinq the F.Y. 2O2l-24, the Company has ptedged 90,26,989.462 units of mutual funds with Book vatue of Rs.

Barctays lnvestment and Loans (lndia) Private Limited as securjties as on Match 31,2014.

(Amount in'000)
2,30,699 (Fair Vatue ' Rs. 2,71,276) with

2,16,999 (Fair value .Rs. 2,73,769) with

.. The Company has pledsed 2,78,726 quantities of Quoted Equity shares with Eook Vatue of Rs. 1,56,614 (Fair Value-Rs. 1,66,998) with NSDL as marign

money as on March 31, 2025.

During, the Company has ptedged 28,090 quantities of Quoted Equily shares with Book Value of Rs. 20,146 (Fair Vatue _ Rs. 21,517) with NSDL as margin

money as on March 31, 2024.



FEDEX FINANCE PRIVATE LIi{ITED

CIN : U65923MH1998PTC1 14960

NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

11) DEFERRED TAX

Deferred Tax Liability
0n Account of Property, Ptant, Equipment

Deferred Tax Assets

On Account of ProDerty, Plant, Equipment
on Account of Provision for Doubtfut Debts

On Account of Provision Standard and Non_performing assets

Net deferred tax lliabilitv) / asset

12) LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars
As at

l,{arch 31,2025 March 31, 2024

(a)

(b)

Loans and Advances to Related Parties
Unsecured, Considered good

Other Loans and Advances
(i) Loan and advances to others
lJnsecured, Considered good

Unsecured, Considered doubtfut/ NPA (cLassified as per appLicable NBFC regulation)
Less: Provision for Non Performing Assets (NPA)

2,007,344

1,444,629
29,176
-9,683

1,750,710

1,274,378
241,935
-24,194

1,464,122 1,492,124

3,471,465 3,247,830

12) OTHER LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars
As at

March 31,2025
As at

March 3'1,2024

(a) Security Deposits
[Jnsecured, Considered good

Advance Tax (Net of Provisions for Tax)(b)

53

4,844

53

8,295

4,897 8,348

13) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
in

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

(a)
(b)
(c)

Cash on Hand

Batances with Banks

Deposits wjth Bank (Refer note no. 7 of notes to Balance Sheet)

678
118

273,508

593

438
256,191

271.14\

14) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

l,tarch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

(a) Bond lnterest Receivabte

(b) lnterest lncome Receivable
Less: Provision on lnlerest lncome Receivabte on NPA

Other Receivables
Less: Provision on Doubtful receivabtes

Advance rax (Net or prou,,,on, r2&miN ,ffi'.

(c)

2,049

75,871
11,)OO

2,24O

131,789
-46,024

63,67 ) 85,7 66

3,549
.1,500

6,768

4q,289.5 6,768

12,536 10,0I9

88.305 r04,293

io
\\1wt K=*9:h, - ",'



FEDEX FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U6s923MH1998PTCl 14960

NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

15) REVENUE FROA{ OPERATIONS

17) FTNANCE COST

in

Particulars
For the year ended

March 11,2025
For the year ended

March 31. 2024

(a) lnlerest lncome 451 ,A46 235,012

457,A16 235,012

16) OTHER INCOME

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31, 2025
For the year ended

March 31. 2024

(a) lnterest Income on Perpetual Bonds

(b) Dividend
(c) Short Term Gain/(Loss) on SaLe of Quoted Shares

(d) Lonq Term Gain on Mutuat Fund Redemption

(e) Short Term Gain on Mutuat Fund Redemption

(f) Long Term Gain/(Loss) on Sa(e of Quoted Shares

(C) Long Term Gain/(Loss)on Bonds

(h) Net income from llFL Special opport!nities Fund

(i) lnlerest on Fixed Deposit
(j) lnterest on lncome Tax Refund
(k) Miscellaneouslncome

8,791
754

-6,849

76,7-35

2,345
-949

1,679
19,166

1,268
51

39,427
662

40,538
17,984

1,530

-11,224

1,358
17,885

1

52,992 108,161

in

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31, 2025
For the year ended

March 31, 2024

(a)
(b)

Interest Expense on Borrowings

lnterest on TDS

191,729
8

95,101

191,7J8 95,101

18) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
in

Particulars
For the year ended

tviarch 31, 2025
For the year ended

March 31, 2024

(a)
(b)

Salaries and Al(owances
Staff WeLfare Expenses

24,209
252

70,175
254

74,461 2A,479



tn

Particulars
For the year ended

March 11, 2025
For the year ended

March 3'1, 2024

Provision
(a) On Standard Assets

(b) 0n Non-PerForming Assets (NPA)

(c) On lnterest lncome Receivable on NPA

(d) On Doubtfut receivabtes

(A)

Reversat of Provision
(a) On Standard Assets

(b) On Non'Performing Assets (NPA)

(c) On lnterest lncome Receivable on NPA due to recovery
(d) On lnterest lncome ReceivabLe on NPA due to waive off loan

(B)

Totat (/

7,220
3,500

24,194
46,074

10,724 77,816

10,774
14,510
33,869
-7,175

66,278

55,558 77,816

19) PROVTST0N / (REVERSAL)

20) OTHER EX PE NSES

Note 20.1
Expenditure incurred for Corporate Socia[ Responsibitity are I 2,162 (Previous Year t 2,400)

Disctosure on corporate sociat Responsibitity (c5R) activities u/s 135 of the companies act, 2013 is a, under :

(a) Gross amount required to be spent by Company during the year : I 2,161 (Previous year t 2,318)

(b) Amount spent, utiLised and charged during the year on :

(Amount in '000)

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31, 2025
For the year ended

March 3'1 , 2024

(a) Lega( and Professionat Fees

(b) Business Promotion Expenses

(c) Repairs and Maintenance Charges

(d) Expenditure incurred on CSR Activities (Refer note 20.1)

(e) EtectricityExpenses
(f) Payments to Auditor for

(j) Statutory Audit
(g) Motor Car Expenses

(h) llFL Fund expenses
(i) Rates and taxes
(j) Rent
(k) office Expenses
(t) Te(ephone and lnternet Charges

(m) Travelting and Conveyance Expense
(n) MiscetlaneousExpenses
(o) lnterest lncome written off
(p) Loan written off
(q) Prior Period Expenses

1 ,707
2,318

418
2,167

198

80
1 ,793

810

1,902
30

3

B3

1,737
571

7,175
62,760

849

1,903
2,746

444
2,400

184

80

1 ,2,O9

1,928
?7
11

81

2,746
474

),,

84,596 15,009

in

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31, 2025
For the year ended

March 31, 2024

(j) Construction / acqlisition of any Asset
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above :

(a) contribution to various Funds / Trusts / NGOs/

Societies/ Agencies and utilisation thereon
(b) ExpenditLrre on Administrative Overheads for CSR

2,167 2,400

Total ?.,162 1,400



FEDEX FINANCE PRIVATE LUAITED
CIN : U65923lrlH 1998FrC114960
NOTES FOR,iIING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

21) OTHER EXpLANATORY |NFORI,IAT|ON FOR THE YEAR ENDED tiARCH 3,t, 2025

1 Related Party Disclosures:
As per notlfied Accounting Standards (AS-18), the Cornpany's related partles and transaction with them as disclosed as under:

(A) Holdlng Company
Westex lnfotech Private Limited

(B)

1

2

(c)
1

2

3

4
5

6

(D)
,|

2

Key ilanagement Personnel (K 
^P) 

and Director
Gautham tladhavan
Sreejith Narayanan Kunniyur

Promoter / Sharesholders
Gazania Advjsory LLP

Fedex Stock Broking LLP
Plutus Corporate Advisory LLP

White Water Mass Media Private Limited
Fedex Securities Private Limited
Trinity Finsec Private Limited

Associates Entitiy
Lexine Builders and Developers Private Limited
LAAB M Screens Private Limited

l. Fedex Securitles Private
lnterest Expense
Loan Given
Loan Taken / Repaid

2. Fedex Stock Broking LLP

lnterest Expense
Loan Given
Loan Taken / Repaid

3. Gazanla Adylsory LLP
lnterest Expense
Loan Glven
Loan Taken / Repaid

4. Trinity Fihsec Prlvate Llmited

Derignation
Director
Director

(E) Parties where <ontrol exlsts/Enterprises over which Key lrtanagement Personnel (KMP) or their relatives exercise
signlficant inf luence:
Baby MemoriaL Hospitat Limited (upto June 19, 2024)
Sankaran Nambiar Smaraka Trust
Geetha Madhavan
FinteL Homes Private Limited
High Town Developers Private Limited
Asten l atls Private Limited
Florintree Advisors Private Limited
Florintree lnsuretech Private Limited

Note: The inlormatioh disclosed is bosed on the oames of the porties os identified by the manogenr..nt.

(F) Disclosures of transaction between the and related

1

2

l
4

5

6

7

8

Interest lncome
Loan Glven

3,7&
451,260
370,5@

14,294
365,883
235,285

64,24
4,O85,7.15

3,223,3W

3,426
370,181

1,733
84,900

166,300

2,426
33,510

149,065

2,078
'l,682,974
2,547,752

5,053
479,A56!



Loan Taken / Repaid

5. Westex lnfotech Pvt Ltd
lnterest Expense:
Loan Given
Loan Taken / Repaid
lssue of Equity shares at premium
Long Term Borrowings (CCDS)

5. White Water,{ass edia A^ Ltd
lnterest Expenses

Loan Glven
Loan Taken / Repaid
lssue of Equity shares at premium

6. Laab ,r{ Screen
lnterest lncome
Loan Given
Loan Taken / Repald

7. Ptutus Corporate Advisory LLP
lnterest Expenses

Loan Given
Loan Taken / Repaid

8. Florintree Advisgrs Private Llmited
lnterest lncome
Loan Given
Loan Taken / Repaid

9. Florlntree lnnovatlon LLP

lnterest lncome
Loan Taken / Repaid

10, Florintree lnsurtech LLP

lnterest lncome
Loan Given
Loan Taken / Repaid

11, Baby emorlal Hospltat Limited
lnterest lncome
Loan Given
Loan Taken / Repaid

12. Geetha lladhavan
Remuneration

13. Sreejith Narayanan Kunniyur
Remuneration

'14, GMAT entertainment Prlvate Llmited
Relmbursement of Expenses

15. Sankaran Nambiar Smaraka Trust
Donation

(G) Ealances due from/to Related Parties:

l. Asten alls Private Llmited
lnvestment in 0% Convertible Debentures

2. Fedex Stock Broking LLP

518,010

52,368
195,711

182,300
t,819,610

0

't47

1't,550
11,550
48,695

71

675
0

11,371
178,707
52,750

7,451
0

69,254

37,952
590,ooo

158,886
794,8@

1,298,689

323,459

48,062
11,577
2,000

0
40,000

0
0
0
0

0
1 ,250
1 ,250

2,170
10,530

124,3a7

40,643
1,561,794

0

2,144
190,000
190,000

5,200

't ,150

6,000

1,2m

7

at ,{arch 31,

131 ,850 131,850



Loans (Liabitity)

3. Fedex Securities Private Limlted
Loans (Liabitity)

4. Fintel Homes Prlvate Limited
lnvestment in Unquoted Shares
lnvestment in 0% Convertible Debentures

5. Ftorintree Advisors Prlvate Llmited
lnvestment in Preference Shares

Loans and Advances Given
lnterest receivabtes

6. Florlntree lnsu.tech LLP

Loans and Advances Given
lnterest receivabtes

7. Gazanla Advisory LLP
Loans and Advances Taken

8. Hlgh Town Developers Private Limlted
lnvestment in Unquoted Shares

9. Laab ,r{ Screen Private Llmlted
lnvestment in Unquoted Shares
lnvestment in Preference Shares
Loans and Advances Given
lnterest receivabtes

10. Lexlne Bullders and Developers Prlvate Llmlted
lnvestment in Unquoted Shares

I 1. Plutus Corporate Advisory Private Ltmited
Loans and Advances Taken

12. Trinlty Finlec Private Llmlted
Loans and Advances Civen
Loans (Liabitity)

13. Westex lnfoTech P.lvate Limited
Loans (LiabiUty)
Long Term Borrowings - 0% CCD

'l4,Whlte Water Mass l'^edia Pvt Ltd
Loans (Llabitity)

5,588

1,000
107,8O7

100,000
8,446

65

1,o57,905
1'l,7&

63,1.l8

25

'1,250

21,O25
952

71

672,476
0

117,733

82,960

1,000
107,807

100,000
77,700

115

1,561,794
16,578

866,U9

25

1 ,250. 21,025
777

0

0

33,807

115,723

110,939
0

638,756
1,695,310

o*$
fl( Munru,i )i
"PJ\*16?



Per Share tn

Partlculars For the Year ended
fiarch 3'1,2025

For the Year ended
March 31,2024

Basic and Diluted
Weighted average number of equity shares
Net profit for the year attributabte to the equity sharehotders
Basic Earnings per share (Face Value Rs. 10/- per share)
Diluted Earnings per share (Face Value Rs. 10/- per share) [refer note 3 (f) of the Batance sheet]

2,968,660
216,399

72.89
n.89

2,755,200
-471,595
(171.171

1171.171

Contingent Liabilities
lncome Tax Matters:

(Amount in '000)

An Appeat fited by the Company with CIT(A) against the order passed under section 154 of the lncome Tax Act, 1961, for the Assessment Year
2014-15, disputing a demand for a sum of tb. 5,171l-, is pending.
ln the course of scrutiny proceedings for the Assessment Year 2018-19, penatty proceedings under section 27OA of the lncome Tax Act, 1961
were initiated against the Company, The Company had fited e-Response. The company had settted the demand under Vivad se vishwas scheme.
The matter is closed.

lncolvency Bankruptcy Code:
The Company has investment in Asten Reattors Private Limited. During the FY 2022-23, the Nationat Company Law Tribunal had order€d the
commencement of a corporate insotvenc] resolution process of the said company. As a measure of prudence, the company has fully provided
for the investments in CCDS of Asten Reattors Private Limited in its books.

6 Divestment in Dreamstreams L I P (Amount in'000)
The Company has contributed an amount of Rs. 4,938/- in the capitat of Dreamstreams LLP, as an investment. However, the Company being a
NBFC, pursuant to the Master Directions - Reserve Bank of lndia (Non-Banking Financiat Company - Scate Based Regutation) Directions, 2023,
the Company needs to seek earty retjrement from the said LLP.

The Board detiberated and passed the fottowing resolution unanimously:-
"RESOLVED THAT the unanimous consent of the Board be and is hereby accorded to diyest the entire contribution made by the Company in
Dreamstreams LLP, for an amount not less than R5. 4,938/- or as per fair valuation / market valuation of the investment made in the said LLp.
The Company divesed its investment in Dreamstram LLP during the year.

Payment to llicro, Small & l,tedlum Enterprises under the l,llcro, Smatl & iledium Enterprlses Development Act, 2006
There have been no cases of detayed payments of the principat amount or no liabitity towards interest due thereon to Micro, Smatt & Medium

Enterprises.

Title d€ed of lmmovable property held in the name of the Company
The Company hotd immovabte property as on A,larch 31, 2025 (Refer note no.10 of the notes to Balance sheet)

Reyaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment
The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the period ended March 31, 2025.

No Benaml Property held
No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act. 1988 (45 of 19881 and the rules made thereunder.

Borrowings from bank5 or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets

and

10

Provisions tn

Particulars For the Year ended
,iarch 3'1,2025

For the Year ended
March 31,2024

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)

Provlsions for depreciation on lnvestment
Provision / (Reversat) towards NPA
Provision made towards lncome tax
Provision / (Reversal) for Standard Assets
Provision / (Reversat) on lnterest Income Receivabte on NPA

Other Provision and Contingencies (with detaits)

14,510
50,720
l0,724
31,824

552,239
24,194
49,876
7,599

46,O24

11



The Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets as on March 3'1, 2025. (Refer note
no, 7 of the notes to Batance Sheet)

12 Utilisatlon of Borrowed Funds
a The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(tes), inctuding foreign

with the understanding that the lntermediary shatl:
(a) directty or indirectty tend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

entities (lntermediaries)

behalf of the company
(Uttimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behatf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

b The Company has not received any fund from any pe6on(s) or entity(ies), inctuding foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectty lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the Fundinq Party
(ULtimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the [ike on behatf of the Uttimate Beneficiaries

l3 Wilful Defaulter
The Company has not been dectared wilful defau(ter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority,

14 Relationship wlth Struck off Companies
The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of

15 Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Cgmpanlet
As on March 3'1, 2025 charge has been created against the asset of the Company. (Refer note no. 7 and l0 of the notes to Balance Sheet).

16 Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
The Company has not approved any scheme of arrangement in accordance with sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

17 Undisclosed lncome
The Company has not recorded any transactions in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disctosed as income during the year
ended March 31, 2025 in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other retevant provisions of the

18 Details of Crypto Currency or Virtudl Currency
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year ended March 31, 2025.

19 During the year, there are prior period income/expenditure items. There is no change in the Signiflcant Accounting Poticies adopted during
the Fjnancial Year 2024-2025 as compared to those foltowed in the previous Financial Yeat 2023-24.

Nature of Exoenses Amount Financial Year
Share of Profit /(Loss) 11 2023-24
llFL Fund Exoenses -837 2021-22

20 As required under Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rutes, 2014, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its
books of account which has a feature of recording audit trait (edit log) facility, which was not enabled throughout the FY 23-24, For the FY 24-
25, audit trait feature has atways been enabted during the year. The system to8s changes effectively, though without tinking them to specific

21 Previous year figures have been regrouped/rectassified, wherever necessary.

For R. A. sheth & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. I13270W

,,y',t Z ,l//-u-
t("frr,;, (. K/'//-

Saloni R. Sheth
Parrtner
ilembership No: 046460
Place; Mumbai
Date: September 30, 2025

DIN:02826558
Place: Mumbai
Date:30/09/2025

DIN:07554606
Place: Mumbai
Date:30/09/2025

of Directors
Limited

For and on behalf of

Director Director
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